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because it is soc close to people, and even small spills
can have an impact, not only on people, but on the biological
and marine environment, rather.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: 7Take everything that you
have just said to us and help directly apply it to the
issue before us. ‘
‘ Is it your statement, that the EIR/E1S, or the &
total con51derat1on of this 1ssue, is failing to relate |
te the importance of some cf--

MR. SCHERB: Well, just let me-~

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --some of the more advance
:egulationé and procedures--

- MR. SCHERB: --I will answer that, Sut I forgot

one more study-- -

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --to secure safety--

l
MR. SCHERB: --which is the one being done after o
the meeting we had here with Gary Hart, and Mark, back '
a year ago in September, on the offshore safety, and they {
leaned on the Lands cOmn1s51on, and they got the study |

started out of Long Beach, being done by Belnar Engineering

on offshore risk management, and best available control

technology, and I just wanted to make that point before

I answer your questlon.

My answer to that is, yes. I have worked on

a lot of EIRs myself, and 1 have never found one to be
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satisfactory from my point of view, from a system safety | =
er~ineering point of view. I car bnly comment, and the
re.son that 1 came here is a critique of the university

by Professor Schuyler on the offshore marine management.

I might add that we have technology today that we can monitor

'that channel very cost effectively. We don't have to go

to the expense of the BTS system in San Francisco, as you
are aware, and they’ﬁave extended it out 30 miles for the
fishing boats. - o

The trouble is we have the tomb-stone syndrome.
We always react to the big accident after ;t occurs.

1 talked to Mr. Reilly before tﬁé;Amtrak accident,
and said, "How is your track?"

He said, "Beautiful, 15 years and no mejor accidents
on that line."

it happeied, and now the New York Times is full
of ali of the analysis, even before NTSB comes up with
any answers, which will take “ome monthks. -

So, you need--if the event, and n- matier what
the probability is in what we call the.class of low risk,
high consequence events, ard I put the risks in quotes

because to try to determine the probability of an event.

~and a system that hasn't even been designed yet, is ludicrous

to me, beyond belief. It has no meaniug, and that's-- i\

you can talk to a lot of people in the industry, the API
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crowd, and ask them about how they treat the risk assessment,
although there is an element in this law about probabilistic
risk assessment, as a guideline by people who ége familiar
with that business, about where the action should be.

Iﬁ/aﬁy event, to answer your questions, I think
what I would answer is that AB 3777, if it is applicable,
and I got a reading this morning from Paul bonohne, the
consultant to it,rthat it probably would be depending on
this chemical list, tne EPA hit list as we calil it, that
it would be applicable. 7

And, I want‘to make one other p&int, in this
state CAL-OSHA has got the special emphasis program géing,
and we no longer differentiate between worker safety and
public safety, and they have been giving two lectures up
and down thé state, by Fred Audebonte, to both the chemical
industry and the oil industry, and so fhe WOGA crowd, and ;
the API, and all, have been trying to digest ndw, what
does 3777 mean? And, that is still the question that haé
to be defined. ' ‘

2And, my argument is that bkased on the best available
control technology we have, and all of the other things
we have in high technologyj I think we can define it, and
there has got to be a rrocess where~we have tc¢ ..ave some
group of professional wngineers, or people familiar with

this business, who can manage this, right from the’disiqn
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stage.

In fact, in this project, if the system hasn't

~ been deeigned Yet :accept in this relatively simplistic

location of platforms, or El lwood versus lLas Flores, this

is

the ideal time ;o start, at the design phase, where

You can do the trade off analysis of hcw much do I move .

Heron--we call thit project risk mahagement, in terms of

economics .y

We also hav. insurance risk management. Nothing

has been said--little or nothing has been sald about liability.

I forgot h mention the Sam Farr law, whiq§ imposes strict

liability on oil sp lls riow. That became effective January

1.

What is the implication of that? In terms of design

and the handling of projects? You see, there is a lot

of

legislation that is moving in and the EIR has been kicking

around for two-and-a-half years.

And, so I dcn t have a sxmple answer for you.

I- am just saying that that law, and some of the other things,

Aw111 be applied retroactively, or that it should be put

in right from the »eginning, from the design phase, so

to

or

we

at

speak, and whether you are going to go with pipelines
ships and get into st{ and I don't wiht to get too

'technlcal--stress corrosion cracklng, and the impact that

are even now locking at in risk management, not, only

the biggies, such as the big gat emissicn, or the flying
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metal, or the explosions. We now look at the fugitive
emissions, because”people are concerned about the safety
aé;ect--not so much around here, but they would be in Isla‘
Vista--af the stegdy~state emissions, of reactive organic
hydrocarbons, Hzéjfnox, and the whole bit.

So, the;e are a host of problems here that have
to be addressed4-shou1d be addressed, I should say.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much,

MR. SCHERB: Okay.

CHRIRMAN MC CARTHY: We appreciate it, Mr. Scherb.

MR. SCHERB: All right.
CHATRMAN-#C CARTHY: Thank you. 3
Now, Mr. Richard Ranger from ARCO would like
to make a brief comment on some remarks made earlier by
Barry Schuyler. T
~ I don't know if Mr.<Schﬁyle: is still here or
not. il§m sure he would like to hear Mr. Ranger's rem4rks.
| MR. RANGER: Thark you, Mr. Chairman, and I do

promise to be brief.

Dr. Schuyler requested that your Commission consider

imposing on ARCO a requirement that it transport crude

oil produced f£rom the Coal Oil Point Procject by ﬁipeline.
We have previously onyégveral-occasions, and

in the Pféliminary Development Pla%, stated that that is

our commitmeng, If the Celeron Pipelineris available,

s
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{ and in operation at the time we commence production, it

i

is through that plpellne that we will ship our crude oil
production.
| Ycu have already gotten that ccmmitmenf from
ARCO. If the Celeion line is operating, that is how we
will ship the crude o0il production. _
I wanted that to be stated. Dr.VScﬁﬁyler is

avare that we have said that before, but for this audience

we did want that understoocd. . i

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MT CAxTH! Thank you very much.

Now, that is the~ucmp1ete list of witnesses that
I have off of thése sheets.

Is there any othe: member of the public that
wishes to address this cOmmission on this subject?

Is that a frlendly,a"nello", or do you want
to testify?

MR. DUNN: I would like to testify.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We hear from You.
MS. KELLER: Yes, I was just wondering if this

is going to be continued until this evening as originally

scheduled? Because there are members of the public who

‘are planning on coming tonight to speak, gnd I believg

that one of those is the Mayor of the Ccity of Santa Barbara.

[Discussion off .the record. ]
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CHATRMAN MC CARTHY: . Yes.
COMMISSIONRER ORDWAY: In November, when the issue

of whether or not to put ARCO over for a period of time

§ came up, one of the issues th;i was raised at that time
wis the fact that ihe Commission members had not been to
Santa Barbara, and it would be very-desirable %o have a

4 hearing here. : .

"\ It was in November when I volunteered to have

I a hearing in Santa Barﬁa:a, on behalf of the Commission,

so I have no problem with tonight's evening schedule.

I don't know if my fellow CoMmissioners Have

a conflict, schedule wise with that? They may--i mean,

it is sometimes awkward to put that much time duriné'al
day, but I am committed to being here the<whole day.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: There wiiiAbé a heéringi
‘at 7:00 o'clock here. |

fDiscnssion off of the record.]

All right. ) ,

Would you like to testify, sir? Would you like
to identify yourself for us, please.

' MR. DUNN: Thank you. R |
, My name is Steve Dunn. I have been in the commercial

“fishing business here for 15 years. I am a third generation
Santa Barba;;n.

I feel at a little loss here, as far as being
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qualified with information to speak. Some of what I may

|| have to“say is redundant, I am sure.

I would like to start out with one small poiht, -
and tﬁat is that as a fishermag, fishihg for she;l fish,
and fish, in the Coal 0il Point of Isla Vista, Naples Réef
area, foifauite avhile now, we notice sporadically in the area
surrounding Ellwood and Coal Oil Point, at times, what; =
I perceive to be very heavy discharge of what smells like M

25, the real smelly stuff, coming up from the bottom of
the ocean, at random spots, throughout the year.'

There is one location that is perhaps 200 yards
long, directly adjacent to the Ellwood Terminal buoy patiern,
and this discharge océurs not constantly,{butmquite=frequent1y.

~ ‘There are other isclated iqstandes, spots wheréf
this océurs; a very, very, disagreeable gas to inhaie.

As long as I have livad in Santa Barbara, I have
always been told that that area is véry unistable, and
that these are natural seepages. ~

I have not studied the draft EIR and I am not
sure whether that specific situationvis addressed; however,

I would like to know--I would like tc have known here,

to what extent the pressurizen receveryvprocess from ?latform
Holly influences the discharge cf these gases. ‘

Beyond that, in a more general frame,gas a fisherman,

I would like to say'thgt No. l,ftheﬁhégt alternative for

—
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my industry is that thexe is ne oil devp10§mevt,ﬂno
1ndustr;allzatlon of this area. That being perhaps a little
unreallstic, I would like to suggest that the fact that 7
this project is ad;acent to the University of Callfornia, )
I think that we have an opportunity herg;tO'make userf

guite some, expertise in developlng an EIR, anéd a proiect,

if it happers, which would be most bene£1c1a1, or most

consistent with the people of the State of California.

 And, I welcome you here today, and I would hega

, . : i
| that rather than in a context of this society pushing and

pushing for time limits and deadlines, that we slow doqgg

-and put together a model EIR, a model project, théé willﬁf>a

serve the people offthé state and the industry for time 7 W
to come. 3 f

I think that the Commissiocn today,»ogr officials
today, are faced with an>industriaiizatioh of the offshore
wategg that we have nevér kﬁown befoie, and I would caution'\
against expedienqy, and I would hope that we can put this
thing together ig a really intelligént way. B

I think that the process exis%s somewhere out
here to do this, and beyond that, keep coming- back.

Thanks.

CHATRMAN MC CARTﬁ&: Thank you vety much;r

Tha£ is all of the witnesses for thé afternoon

session, until 7:00 o'clock tonight.
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I want to recognizg?commissioner‘pavis{

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes. |

I just have a couple of housekeeping hatters.
1 am going teo chair the meeting on the 22nd, and then I
would like to notice-~ 7 “

[Discussion off of the record.] »

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I am going to chair the
meeting on the 22nd, 6ur regular meeting in Sacramento,
and then I wouid like to notice for the 28th, our next
meeting, elections of cffiéérs of this body.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I understand.

" COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay.

[Discussion off of the record.]

We don't really have ten days between now and
the 22nd.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That_is correct.>

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I don't have any objection
to doing it at a hearing, I mean, that is all right, éo
we will do it on the 28th, here in Santa Barbara.

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I want to thank all cf you

very much whd testified, anrd those of you who came to listen.

of course, fou are all welcomed back tonight,

but those of yocu who»can'timake it back, thank ywu very

‘much. P

The testimony ﬁas'Specific and very helpful.
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This is a very difficult decision; We will be as sensitive
and as logical as we possibly can.

Thank you--and that's a heap for this group--
so thank you very‘much, until tonigit.

Recess: 5:45 -- 7:00 p.m.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: The hour of 7:00 o'clock
has arrived, and I would like to thank you all for coming.

I will apologize on behalf of one of iy fellows
Commissiohers, the Lieutenant Governor, Leo McCarthy, had
to return w Saﬁ;Francisco. He was here for the afternocn
session. The Controller, Gray Davis, I believe wil> be
returning to the meeting very shoxtiy, but we dic call
it for 7:00 anu with - stack of names, I think, that we
would like to proceed. \ |

First, this evening, I would like to cail the
Honorable Sheila Lodge, Mayor of thé City of Santa Barbara.

MS. LODGE: Thank you very much.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Welcome.

MS. LODGE: Thank yoﬁ.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I should say, thank you
for having us in your city.

' MSJALODGE: We are very happy that you are here,

and we are particularly happy that the ébmmigsiﬂg‘aﬁreed
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tc continue the hearing, and to-give us time to study the
EIR so that we can make comments so that we know what we
are going to be complaining abnut.

You have saved yourselves six pages of testimony
this evening, bécause of that action, and we may not like
the results any better than we would at this point, but
at least we will know what we are complaining ﬁbout.

So, thank ydﬁ very much again, for mﬁking the
process one in which we can really have the opportunity
to knowledgeably comment on the proposal. B

Thank ycu very much.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thani you.

The next individual is Kimberley Coy, Isla visti
resident.. |

Kimberley Coy? »

~ MS. COY: What a day I am ﬁaving.* 
| ~ ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Take a minute. It is all.
right. We have until 2:00 p.m. _

MS. COY? My name is Kinberley Coy. 1 Have a
seven-year cld daughter, obviously, and I am a resident
of Isla Vista.

A My God, you know, my speech bas changed sO many
times today, over the course of the hearing,

I felt really good this afterncon, because I

reaiized that the Commissioners granted us the two montbs
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to read the 9000-yage report, or whatever it is. I don't
know what it is, because I haven't seen.

ACTIFG CHAIR ORDWAY: Let ™2 correct that.

I believe that the firnal mation--I’am not sure -
that you were in the room for it--was tb, if there is the

ability for the applicant to concur with the extension,

| to extend the final delibe:ations until the 17th of February.

MS. COY: February 17, instead of March 23.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Correcti

Ms. COY: Because the first motion had been March 26,
which would have given uS»abouy'two months:

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: But, it is still conditioned
upon the applicant to be able to %o that.

MS. COY: Well, then it was in ARCO's ball game.

Okay, with tnat two months, I felt really good
because we had a chénce to--at least some of the residente---
would have had a chance to read it, and maybe dicest some
of it. ' |

A month is not enough time for me to read 9000
pages, and I can't afford a staff, however talented they
might be, to read it for me'and tell me what's in it. 1I
can’t ever find a babysitter, so I think it is going to
be real hard for any of the public to have informed input,
and I think this country was based on the premise that

the letter of law should not be followed over the intent
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of the law, and I think the inten: of the law was definitely

.

that we should have informed input in the public hearingé.

I think it is questionable to me why the State

Lands Commission sat here and took testimony from every

public socurc2 that we've got, and everybody got up and

said~-~I mean, I counted up 27 pages of testimony you guys

didn't get this afternoor, because you héd done the March

26 thing, and we had a chance.

Now, after they have all gone home, right before

the 5:00 o'clock break, or whenever it camé, you said,

"Now, we have got until February 17,

and now it is not

in Santa Barbara, now it is going to be back up in Sacramento."

We are still going to have the hearing on the

28th in Santa Barbara. You are still,goind”to get a non-

informed public viewpoint of the situation.

That, just

to me, it just doesn*t make any sénse, and I really would

wish that the Commission could reconsider, or maybe go

back to the March 26, or heck, even give us until April

26 and make sure that we all understood what is in the

report, what is in the EIR.

It seems to me--I am an old West Virginia Dembcrat,
and it is hard for me to call this anything else but, "éhanéé in

horses, in mid-stream." -

SUITE 2038
3539 E. HARBOR BLVD.
VEXTUHA, CA 93001

I think we would use a term something
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and nobody seems to notice it much. I don't know ;ﬁat
happened.

I don't know what hapﬁened. Why aren’t we giQéﬂ
the two months to read it? “

What I am concerned about,‘pr{maxily as a mother,
is what's going to be done to dispose quthe hydrogen suifide
in the Santa Barbara Channel oil field. Hydrogen sulfide
is a deadly gas. If it is to be carried in pipelines up
to the beach where our children piay, and if there is a
leak in the pipes, well, the kids will die.

Everybody knows that leaks happen in the pipes.
Plumbers have a whole union based on-that premise.

If any flaring is done, hydrogen sulfide is

changed into sulfur dioxide. When that is miked with precipitation

we get sulfuric acid fog.

Mr. Granger, frcm ARCO, yesterday, assured me
in the public meeting, that ARCO wanted safe conditions
on the platforms because they have crews on those platforms,
and some of the crew members have small children. 1I would |
just like ARCO to be aware, and I would like this Commission
to be aware, that I don't consider life on an ARCOVplatform
in any way comparable to life in Isla Vista, or in the
comrunity there in spite of ARCO's efforts to position -
the oil company as a "G" ratei}fifm.

ARCO's platforms have nc children in residence.
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ARCO's platforms have breathing apparatus available at all times

for their emplocyees, in case of an accident. ARCO's crews have

chosen to be whare they are, and they have chosen, as a work day,

to spend - it on the platforys. ARCO's platform crews, for the

most part, don't live in Isla Vis;a. Mr. Granger doesn't live

in Isla Vista. ARCO's platforms are inhabited at night. Voices

carry over water. I can control whag %ﬁnguage my daughter hears in

movies and on television. I can'ﬁfturn off the platforms, either

for bad language, which most certainiy will emanate, or for

the exposure to constant noise.

There are studies available which tell of adverse

effects on the auditory and nervous systems, to small children,

caused by constant exposure to noise. - I don't know if
any of those studies are in the EIR, because I haven't

seen it, and I won't get a chence to read all of it.

Even ambient noise, if it is displeasing, however

low the volume or decibel level--of‘whatever you call it-- can

cause such side effects as stress, anxiety, loss of appetite,

listlessness over periods of timef-much less than a year-~-let

alone the 24'years, or for the rest of our lives.

That's about all that I've got to say ﬁbw, because

I don't know what else there is left tu say. I don't know

what is in the report. Thank you;
ACTING CHAIK ORDWAY: Thank you.

Alan Hur, representing the fishermen.
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MR. HUR: Good evening. My name is Alan Hur,
and I am a commercial fisherman here in Santa Barbara, and
I would like to take the opportunity to thank you on behalf
of the zommercial fishermen for taking the time to come
here. Like ourselves, we know you have a very busy schedule.
The EIR is very impressive in the amount of work
that went into it, and the data that has been gathered.
It is not very impressive though in thé'organization, and
sometimes in some of the conclusions that are drawn from
tﬂe substance of the material”that’has gone into it.

This has been addressed quite well, from tte standpoint

of the academic input, from UCSB, and from other peopile

that have come forward from the other universities, the

UC system, and the private sector, and has some lackings
in some of the issues that have not been addressed that

concern the environment and the biolcgy off of the Coal

Oil Point and Goleta Point area.

In the southern portion of Santa Barbara County,
hard bottom is at a premium out the.e in the ocean. It
creates the best habitat for the entire ec;logy of our unique
southern Californi; bite, and it is made up of Carpinteria
Reef, the Isla Vista Goleta Péint area, the Naples Reef
area, Tajiozas and Cojo.

And, I think that without looking at the cumalative

impacts of development of tbe other areas in the Santa Barbara
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Channel, these hard bottom habitats, and taking into consideration
that one more of these very vital areas are being impacted,
I think that is a real tragedy. a

There is cne portion that we really have probiems
with as fishermen, and that deals with the mitigation in
regards to the develdpment of this area, ard‘the mitigations
that are expressed are based on a lot of inhaccurate statements
and data that have gone into this EIR, and we have expressed
that in cur comments earlier, but I will take a second now
to express them again.

And, that deals with mainly the arez that is going
to be required for the development of the pipeling£§§nd
the putting in of the platforms themselves. Thé?éctual

dimensions are actually only a fraction of the area that

is taken up during this period of installation, and ongoing

traffic required for servicing the platform, and for monitoring
and surveying the pipeline.

' Also, traffic lanes during development phase du
not work, and that informaticn is availabie t:.rough the
liaison office and has been an issue of topic through the
Joint Commiitee, of which I am an alternate to, for several
months now.

And; the Chevron project off of Coj» and Point

Conception, it has been well exemplified that when you have

several hundred-foot vessels operatisg in the same area,
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along with extremely large barges, and crznes, ‘and other
support vessels, they can't adhere to those traffic lanes,
so they have to run through the gear, just for safety reasons,

and for that reason the burden of loss is once again put

on us.
What we have ended up having to do is to just
literally leave the area. That hasn't beern covered in the

EIR, along with several other things that will be pointed

- out by other people, or have been poirnted out previous.

Butl, they are getting better, the ‘EIRs are. The
information going into them, the research, and thé effort
is getting a lot better, and I thank you for that.

Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Question, please.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: May I ask a couple of questions.

What has--

COURT REPORTER: Would you turr on your miciophones
Please.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: What has been your experience,
over the pzst, say ten years, in this area? How has oil
drilling, in a general way, effected tPe life of fishermen
in the general Santa Barbara County area?

MR. HUR: Whee, that would take quite am explanation,‘

sir.
It has been getting better, the effort from, you
Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Conrt Regorting Services
3433 E. HARBOR BLVD. TELEPHONE

VENTURA, CA 9300] (80%) €58-7770



10

11

12

14

15

16

17

179.

know, the state, and cooperaticn through the Joint Committee's.
efforts has really keen an improvement.

We are stiil losing gear. We are still losing
ground. There is still a lot of concern with regafds to
water quality with éxill muds, and those, of couise, have
become more than factual issues, more political i‘sues.

1 sit on the Eggs and Larvae Committee, in representation.
of the fishing industry, which the stéte participates, and
the federal government.

We need a lot more information, and a lot more
research before we can make some good decisions withk regards
to any type of modification of what tﬁé present process
of permits are at hard. |

What it boils dow.: to is that t%ere aye two entities
out there competing for the same area, and we would like
to coexist with them, as best as possible. it seems that
the monetary burden of loss, historically, and still is
being placed upon us. 7

They don't lose oil wells. They don't lose boats.
They don't lose cables. They do.'t lose buors. We lose
fishing gear. We lose fishing time. We lose access to
fish. 7

And, it has come a long way in the last seven
years, but it still has a long way to go.

COMMISSIOMER DAVIS: Tharnk you.
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ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Richard Z2immer-Faust, representing
the Marine Science Institute at the University of California
Santa Barbara. 7

MR. ZIMMER-FAUST: 1I haverbéen a research biologist
with the Marine Science Institute at the University of |
California at Santa Barbara, since 1983, 7

My research is on the natural history of crustacea,
focusing on the local spiny lobster, Panulirus interruptus,A
and on the physiology and ecoibgy of chemical senses, olfaction
and taste, of marine organisms.

It has been well established that chemical senses
are vitally important to £he detection and acquisition
of resources by marine animals. This would includé the ,
acquisition of substrate for larval settiement and metamorphosis,
and the recognition of predators and Jrey, and other such
things.

Given the ocean is a complex chemical milieu,
marine animals are faced with the problem cf having to
detect behaviorally relevant chemical cues against background
environmental chemical noise.

A major part of my research is devoted to determining-
precisely what marine animals can smell relative to nackgrounar
noise. Recent results are astounding. They demonstrate .
that marinu crustacea detect feeding attractants at concentrations

that are less or egual to one percent greater than ambient
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Perhaps, more importantly, I have also identified

the existence of both inorganic and organic substances

which act as suppressants to feeding.

One of these suppressants,

ammonia, retards feeding by spiny lobsters at a concentration

just 1.5 times ambient levels. It should be noted tnat

ammonia is a major constituent of produce water, created

during gas treatmrent.

ARCO has proposed as one of its alternatives,

to release produced water from its Las Flores Canyon refinery

to the ocean via an outfaill. .
is a staggering 6 million liters per day.

for the EFA's plume dilution model, releiased ammonia will

be 5000 to 5000 times greater than that demonstrated to

suppress lobster feeding.

The volume of this discharge

Even accounting

However, the point to be made is nct simpiy that

ammonia acts as a suppressant. Rather, investigators,

including Professors Daniel Morse, James Case, and myselt,

at UC Santa Barbara, just now have developed the aﬁalytical

tools to define chemoreception in natural habitats.

It is impossible, at this point, for ¢he Coal

0il Point Environriental Im act Report, to have addr-~ssed

such sub-lethal effscts associated with subtie changes

in seawater chemistry.

Such offect will undoubtedly impact

tne fitness of marine organisms with implications to their
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commercial fisheries.

Current standards for enviroﬁhental pollutants
are based mostly on short term assays with crude end points,
usually death. This is insufficient when consideriag the
fine tuning of physiologicai and behavioral processes of
marine organisms.

This brings me to a second point: the paucivy
of data on toxicities of drilling-associated pollutants
to Iocal marine fauna. Recently, we have investigated
toxicities of i1 metals found in drilling muds %o embryos
of the yeilow crab, Cancer anthonyi. This study will be
submitted as a manuscript to the journal, Marine Biology,
within two weeks, and I will later then submit it to you
as testimony.

Yeliow crab is *he predominant species of commercial
interest in Santa Barbara County, and the crab occupies
sand and mud flats o 150 meters depth. Its distribution
ovizrlaps significantly with that of the region proposed
for offshore oil production.

To our surprise, our study was the first to investigate
the effects of metals on embryos of any brachyuran cral,,
and it was the first to investigate the effects of metals
en a life history stage of yellow crab.

How car the impact of offshore drilling be fairly

assessed on commercial cradb fisheries without study of
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species pctentially impacted? Briefly, we found mercury,
chrcmium, cadmium, and maganese, to cause significant mortalities
of embrycs at concentrations less than or equal to 10 parts
per billion.

We Turther found irsn as ferrc chloride to retard
the metamorphesis of embroyos to zoea stage larvae at concentrations
~f 1 to 10 parts per million. This level of ircn is potentially
maintained in sediment water at distances even several
kilometers from oil platforms, followingvdepcsiticns of
drilling muds.

Because crab embryos imbibe water as they hatch,
and because iron is specifically absorkbed to the chitinous
vitelline membranes of crab eggs, bioaccumulation results.

In closing, I would like to reiterate an essential
point, inamely, the Coal 0il Point EIR has only guessed
at many of the impacts, in my opinion, of thé offshore
oil drilling. It fails to consider the legitimate concerns
of local commercial fisheries.

There is not enough data available at the present
time to state cumulative, long-term e{ .ects, rczulting
from a rurturbation of the marine chemical environmrent.

Under these condition, I ask the State of California
tc proceed cautiously and without naivity to the problems

of marine environmental protection.

Thank you.
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ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.

When is your paper going to be published? Or--
correction, when will yuu be able to sudbnit a copy to us?

MR. ZIMMER-FAUST: Yes, we hope to--by the 19th,

a week from row. »

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Fine, thark you.

MR. ZIMMER-FAUST: We are just putting in the
finishing touches, and we have to make one figure, but
it is all there.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.

MR. ZIMMER-FAUST: Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: ' Questions?

[No response.]

Before I proceed on, if +here are individuals
in the audience who would like to speak, there are speaking
slips available up here at the desk.

Doyviylas Yates, Associated Students, University
of California at Santa Barbara.

MF, YATES: Thank you for giving me the oppertunity
to speak, and I will try to be brief.

I am a fifth-year student at the University of
California at Santa Barbara, ar: as you said, am the Associated
Studernts President, which gives me the responsibility to
try to speak for over 15,000 under graduates at the university.

Many cf the under graduates use the beach facilities
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and live in Isla Vista, and are directly effected by the
decisions that this Beoard is going toc make, so I would
like to begin by commenting that Santa Barbara .sn't the
virgin she once was.

We have stripped her lands, and penetrated her
coastlines. 1In 40 years, this Place could look like where
I come from, Long Beach, and it looks pretty stinky down
there. This place could have beaches you can't walk in,
waters you can't swim in, drinking water sa filthy that
you have to drink bottled waﬁer, and air so sulfuric that
your eyes turn red, and your skin breaks cut in rashes
sometimes during hot summer days. This place wili look
filthy, and will smell bad, and it won't be a place where
preople want o live.

Awd, this will happen if development is not controlled.
Progress is always a big questior in &3Y county, as well
as in any state development, ai:d here in Santa Barbara
we are no exception, and traditionally when an oil company

has waﬁted 0il anyplace around the world, whether it be

an Indian reservation, back in the early days, whether

it be Indo China during the 1980s, v :cther it be Saudi
Arabia, or whether it be Santa Barbara, that oil company
has not been stopped by the local interests. |

It has been an historical tradition, and if we are

ablz to do it here, I won't cnly be surprised, but I will
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be proud. We have a great county here, with a beautiful
coastline, and I would like to see it remain that way.

So, my proposal--like I say, I will keep it real
short--is for, in volume 1 of the old Environmental Impact
Report, Section 2.2, the no project alternative. 1In this
alternative no new oil and gas extraction would occur from
Leases PRC 208, 208, and 309.

However, I understand that saying no project
is leosing credibility, and so I would zlso like to submit
that if this is not possible, minimally, could the Heron -
and Haven platforms be stopped, and if not possible, then
just the Heron platform, which is the closest to our campus,

the one that will polilute our waters and possibly destroy

i our lagoon.

It seems ironic to me that this platform is
being called Heron, considering that is one of the species
that it is going to destroy, and it also seems ironic that
the kick back to our university being given towards marine
biology will ke given towards a field of science that will
be destroyed by the very process in which that money is
raised.

Of all of the UC system, our campus stands to
gain the least from this drilling, and many of the other
campuses stand to gain more, as I understand some of this

meney will be civen to our system to reduce our fees. 1
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tc place on lang--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: If I may just interrupt
you.

Any money from tideland oil revenues, whether
it be our offshore properties here in Santa Barbara, or
in Long Beach, or any ofbour oil and gas operations on
state properties, do not go to lower your fees. They go
for what 1s called "“COFFHE and SAFCO". They build your
school buildings.

MR. YATES: Okay.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: They are primarily used
vc build the campuses of the University =f California,
California State University, and the Community College

system.

187.

And, in the last ccuplie of years the funds have

alsc gone to build K-12 schoois, so I just wanted to correct

that.
Thank vou.
MR. YATES: Thank you. I appreciate that.

In 20 years time, technology could provide us

with the ability to create derricks that could remain safely

under the eye sight of the water, derrxicks that would be

betcer designed, safer. We could have better geological
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If we wait, just put a hold on it for 20 years,
25 years, a tick in the clock in geological time, we could
be saving this county not only ancther tragedy like in

‘69, but its most precious resource, which is its purity,

1
what is left of it. -

I understand that 20 years seems like a long
time when the national interests are involved, but I jast
would like to plead for that. |

Thank y»ou.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.

Marc Evans, representing the Associated Students
of the University of California at Santa Barbara.

MR. EVANS: As a representative of the under
graduate body of UCSB, I felt it my duty to go out and
speak with as many people as possible to find cut how they
felt about this project coming sc c¢lose to their campus,
and it is really amazing that I have not found a single
person even partially in favor of any of ti ls. Not in
favor of Haven, or the expansion of Holly, noct & single
person that hzd anything lesss to say than fuck ARCO. That
is the overwhélming feeling of the student bodvy at our
campus.

Why? Because they have come from cther places

where they have seen what they have done. A lot of people
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k]

come from L.A. and they have seen the f£ilth and ugliness
down there that Doug described.

Even the elimination of Heron would be a great
significance that would very much help, but it is not enough.
We need the total eliminaﬁién cf this proiect.

' I remember, as a small child, back in 1969, seeing
pictures of seagulls covered with oil, and I refer you
to Section 4, page 294, which says, "Of{shore cil spills
pose the greatest risk te endangered spécies. In addition,
an offshore spill could reach marine and shore line habitats
as far east as Carpinteria." That is quite a few miles.

1 remember back in 1969, they couldn't stop that
spil; for over seven months, although they did cover it
up in the press.

Now, this would totally wipe out Santa Barkara.
This would wipe out all of the marine sciences at the UC
Santa Barbara, as well as just having these huge structures
there would really direct people away. I would prcbably
have gone somewhere else, if not for the scenic beauty
of sSanta Barbara.

I think we are selling the education at UCSB
down the drain with this project. |

Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDwXY: Thank you.

William Gesner--I hope that I pronounced that properly.
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MR. GESNER: I beg your pardon?

’ ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I hope that I pronounced
»that properly. |
| ME; GESNER: éés.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.

MR. GESNER: Good*evéning, I have here a copy
>f a plug and abandonment project, conducted by ARCO cn
wells located on the state Leases 308, 3120, and 3242,
dated March 31, 1984. |

The estimated final cost of this project was
over $11 mil:ion, and now I am wondering why this wasn't
menticned in tioe EIR? And, who forced ARCO to spend all
of this money in the first place? h |

I am convinced that well 31;0, No. 2, is still
leaking a considerable amount of oil i. the Santa Barbara

Channel. 1If ARCO is unable to plug this leaking well,

then they should not be allowed to drill any more of them.

Thank you.
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.
Nancy Hoclahan.
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Ms. Hooclahan had
to leave earlier, and asked tc be withdrawn as a witness.
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.
 Ralph Philbrick.

'MR. PRILBRICK: Good evening.
o

-
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I wish to speak to youras an individual terrestrial
biologist of this area, and to make four brief requests
for your attention.

First of all, as you undoubtedly know, it is
appropriate to this community to have the maximum reasonable
time to review the final EIR, and to review the voluminous
response to comments, that are going to be treating the
longest list of criticiim that we have had to an environmental

document in this community.

On the mattes of air quality, of all of the impacts

‘I think that the community can tell you, your common Ssense

can tell you, and extensive studies performed for Santa
Barbara County, will tell you that the main environmental
concern that we have that crosses over all areas, sociologiczal,
biological, you name i%, is the air quality, and I would
request that you lock at locations, at methods and systems,
and at specific mitigation measures that will maximize
Santa Bavrbara's air quality. That is the number one criteria
in my book.

As a terrestrial biologist, I would think it
would e very appropriate for you to think about the location,
specific mitigations that inveolve the onshore pipelines,
particularly with regard to wetlands, the very rare biological
communities, very rich environmental commupnities of our

coastal shore area, and of the riparian vegetation, the
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streamside vegetation. Specifically, whersver such a pipeline
is going to cross the coagtal cﬁnyons.

The minimum number of pipeline# that are employed,
the less this kind of disturbance.

To the extent that I understand these processes,
the more you can put into one pipeline, the less disturbance
you are going tc have, the fewer pipelines} and the way
it has been explained to us in Santa Bafbata County, it
seems appropriat= that you put commingled oil together.

Thank you.

ACTING CHAILIR ORDWAY: Thzak $ou.

Commrissioner Davis.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes, I just want to thank
the community of Santa Barbara for spending as much time

with me as it has today. I was down here early today,

and ve met with abouc 30 to 49 pecple, out in Isla Vista,
relatively close to the szite where the Heron platiorm is
envisioned, and then I met with commercial fishermen for

about 45 minutes, with about 10 to 15 of those, and I appreciate
the opportunity to hear first hand what your views are.

They are important to me. I believe that we should take

very seriously whe* the County of Santa Barbara recommends.

They are the entity closest to the community most effected

by these proposed projects.

And, I am glad that at the very least we now
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have a commitment to come back here on the 28th, that you
will see the final staff recommendation on the 9th of February,
some ten days before a decision is made.

I ask you tG excuse me. I have to be in L.A.,
but I am asking my Deputy Jim Tucker to sit here and report
back to me personally any further comments that you make
today, and I will take them seriously.

And, I thank you for your patience and your assistance
to me today.

ACTING CHAIR OK™™3¥: Thank you.

I will apologize in advance for this name, Dr.
Kopeikin. 1Is that even close?

MR. KOPEIKIN: VYes, it is exactly how it is.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Oh.

MR. KOPEIKIN: 1In fact, it was very close indeed.
It is Kopeikin.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Kope;kin, thank you.

MR. KOPEIKIN: Yes, certainly.

I am a local residcnt, who am watching a catastrophe
take place. I would like to tell you that I am speaking
6n my own behalf, although I have spoken with quite a few
of my neighbors, and I have lived in the UCSB area while
I was a student, and now I have feturned to teach there.

‘I do, therefore, have a certain, although relatively

short, historical perspective on the area that I would
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like to sharu with you, and I am not sure is represenied
in the EIR.

I would like to mention that I did get a chance
to look at earlier versions of the EIR, but since the final
one was not available to us to examine, I can't really
say whether the newer EIR is a Letter document than the
last one.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: We haven't seen it, either,
but we are looking forward to obtaining it tcmorrow morning.

MR. KOPEIKIN: @Good,

Well, I am glad to hear that you will be coming
back after we have a chance to take a ook at it.

The one thing that I think is important to note,
is that this area has already keen seriously efﬁecteé by
the piatforms in the vicinity.

In 1974, when I came to UCSB, I was told that
the giobs of o0il that coated my hair and feet as I walked
on the beach, were natural seepage. I even believed it
a little bit.

When I wen. away to graduate school, and had
a chance to come back, I was astounded t> find that there
was about four to 3ix times more natural seepage on the

beach every day, than there had been before. I then realized

that that 1arge platform on the norizon was a great deal

closer, and I realized where the natura’. :repage was coming
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1 from.

2 I have a good sense that what we are about to

3 egperience in that adjacent community is nothing less than
4 || a disaster. When I looked at the EIR's air pollution statements,
5 I recognized that the air pollution was going to exceed

6 federal standards on a number of accounts, 10 to 20 miles

7 down the coastline, where the prevailing winds weré 3upposed
8 || to blow.

9 Then I thought what would hapéen ~nen the onshore
19 I breezes turned around and all of that junk was being blown
1 directly intc our homes less than two miles away. It was

12 very clear to myself, just cn a basic understanding of

I3 | phyeics, knowing that contamination essentially increases
14 with the cukz, the closer one gets, that we weuld be approaching
¥ |l something like Bopal in my neighborhood. I didn't see

16 that addressed in the original EIR, and I hope that it

17 | will be addressed in the latter cne.

18 The original EIR made no mention, incidentally,
19 of the 18,000 people, less than two miles from Platform
50 Heron. It reported the effects of the pollution over the
21 entire Goleta basin, which I don't think is exactliy--how
22 || shall we say thié--an honest and objective appraisal.

23 In addition to that, I would just implore you,
24 || I would beg you, tc look at this from the point of view,

% | not just of a bitlion dolluars in vour pocket. I Xnow money
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speaks very loudly, and I happen to come in a little earlier
today, and see about 15 ARCO léwyers huddled in the middle
of this room, discussing strategy.

My fellow residents and I don't have millions
of dollars to fight this, but we are going to be poisoned,
friends. We are going to have tar all over our beaches.

We are going to be breathing the noxious fumes, and for
what? This is sour ocil. This is the kind of oil that
right now, with the depressed prices, God krnows why they
are going ahead with.

Perhaps in 10 or 15 years, if this kind of oil
needed to be recovered. when oil prices rise again, ARCO
would be willing to undertake the kind of mitigations necessary
to protect our environment.

and, certainly, neither I, nor my feollow residents,
would want tc stand in the way of national interests, but
let's face it, right now, even the government--our government--
is selling off its reserves. We are now at a point that
we are goiny to devastate an irreplacable natural resource,
for the greed of a few. \

I would very much like to urge you to take a careful
walk around that area, and then imagine what you are going
to see. The EIR, for example, showed us the view of the
platfcrm three-and-a-half miles away, even though it is

only gcing to be two miles from the coast, they went down
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~ the coast an extra mile-and-a-half to show us tre Dicture.

If you just walk to the end of Camino Corto, the closest
place to that platform--I can envision--a huge platform,
hovering over the horizon, belching smoke and huge flames
into the sky. It is an image that I can't even imagine
would be allowed to occur here, and I very much ask you
to seriously consider the no project option, at this time.

Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORﬁWAY: Thank you.

| Are there any individuals in the audience who

would like to make a stateme&t before the Commission?

Please, because I now have exhausted all of the little
white slips.

MR. BOYD: My rname is Michael E. Boyd, and I
am an elected Director on the Board of Directors of the
Isla Vista Recreation and Park District, and I am also
a Director elected to the Board of Isla Vista Community
Council, which is appointed by the County Board of Supervisors
to act as the Municipal Advisory Ccuncil to the county
bn Isla Vista.

First, I would like to read to you a statement
from the Isla Vista Recreation and Park District Beard,
and it is in reference to the development of ARCO's project
off of Isla Vista, in Santa Barbara County.

Isla Vista Recreation and Park District urges
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you tc adopt the no project alternative. oOver 18,000 persons
live in Isla Vista, an area of less than one square mile.
Platform Heron, as proposed, is less than two miles from
our'community. There will be no way to mitigate the effects
of noise, odor, and the obliteration of the ocean view,
which provides needed relief to most the densely population
urban area in California.

Only two roads lead out of Isla Vista. 1In the
event of a release of toxic gas stored on the platform,
an orderly evacuation would not be possible. Release of
this gas can be necessitated by an event as common as a
power black out. In the last 12 months, Isla Vista experienced
almost a half a dozen whole, or partial, power failures,
including two black outs which lasted more than an hour.

Public safety is thearefore a vital concern.

Given the current cil glut, why not put off development

until the technology for quiet, safe, operations is available?
Or, better yet, why not wait for the development of safer
energy sources all together?

Since oil is a non-renewable resource, the best
way to force the industry to prepare for the day when the
wells run dry is to stop all environmentally sensitive
dr...ling proposals fniow.

For those vho are concerned with national inteiests

regarding storage cof oil for a national emergency, why
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not keep it safely sto&ed vhere it now 11535

We recognize that the conﬂerns of Isla Vista
residencs may not loom large before you, and that in some
form this development will be aéproved. In the event of
partial approval, we urge that your Commission follow up
on the county's 2xpenditures of tfh@land revenues to certify
that some fundihg find its way to our heavily impacted

community.

Although Platform Holly is less than five miles

ggggggces Code 6817 money to this community, hence our
concern over theruture allocation of resources.
That is from the Park District.
The Community Council is also in supporﬁrof the
no project alternative, and we share the concern over‘if
the project iSuapp:oveé how moneys that éhe state and the
county are going to receive are actually going to come _
back to the community that is’ ‘going to be the most heavily
impacted.

It is my undetstandingh;from watching things
on COX cable--for example, they had a heariﬁg yesterday
on the county--that ARCO is stating that the\state will
potentially recelve $1 billien in revenues ‘om this.

ACWING CHAIR ORDWAY: I can tell you a little

‘bit about how the tidelands revenues--how revenuves from
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our state lands, and from our tidelands flow, based on
th» law that was passed;B& our legislature and was signed
by then Governor Brown, in 1979. '

| The way it currently flows is that there are
two or three short pulls right;off of the top for a variety
of things. One is to fund the State Lands Commission staff,
et cetera. After that, those of us that worked on the
legislation seven years ago call it the "bucket theory".
The first oucket is a little bucket called COFFHE, the
Capital Outlay Fund for Highér Education, and as I said

before, it is between $125 million and $150 million a year

funds available.

Of course, with oil prices at their current price,

- there are not all 6f those funds available, but where they

were 18 months ago, there were funds available.

COFFHE is used to plan and construcf fadilities
at the University of California, at the California utate
University system, and a£ the Community College system.

fhe next bucket is the state school's build;gg
program, which is the building program for K-12 educaiiéh.
It is elementary and high schools, primar;lg.

After that, the next buéket is a little fund
called the SAFCO, the State Account for Capital Outlay,
and that is useﬁyfor such things as state hospital repsir,

and in the budg&t that will be going into effect in July,
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the bulk of the SAFCO moneys are being used for such
2 || things as asbestos abateiment, PCP'removal, underground

3 I tank clean up, $40 million is going to repair and restore

-~ 4§ and put our state hospitals, both sur developmentally disabled
5 | hespitals, and our mental hospitals, in a condition so
6 || that we can again be certified, which we have not been
7 I in ten's of years.
8 That program hopefully will be completed in about
9 || another 18 months, so_that is where our cil and gas royalty

10 || moneys go to, at the state level. )

11 The portions that are received by the lccal governments,

12 | I really couldn't éddress. \
. 13  MR. BOYD: Well, I think that illustrates the
' 14 || fact that you are going to get *his money, if you approve
15 !l this project, and none of the money is going to come back
18 | to I.V., which is--we are going to have to live with this
n” thing for God knows how many years.

18 , We have had to live with Platform Holly for years
19

and years now, and we never, ever, raceived a dime from

these Public Resource Codes, and these PRC 6817 moneys,

N

on the state'’s part to take the money they are receiving,

24 || this windfall, and spend it back in the areas that are

most impacted, and the county is just following suit, with
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what the state is doing. The county is not spending--
has none of that roy&ity money that they just got, slated
for expenditure in Isla Vista., We have to live with this
now, yet you are not putting any of the money in the right
places to mitigate tae impacts.

Eow éan you expect us to live with this kind
6f thing? Over--Holly already is a nightmare for us. We
aliéady‘wake up in the mornings with the smell of petroleum
in the air. ve already have tar covering our beaches most
of the year, when there are beaches there. 1t is a mess,
an2 it is becaﬁse the state is getting billions of dollars
and windfall frém these oil deveiopments, and. they are
not spending  the money.

And, as an example of what I am talking about,
is ARCO went and put in--I mean, not that I would like
to say good things about ARCC--but ARCO went in and put
in this seep containment, these big seep containment things
out there, and they reduced the air pollution, and some
cof the pollution that we on our beaches, by a lot, a whole
lot, and I haven't seen anywhere in the EIR, in anything
from the state, that they are planning on doing anything
to expand this program. Wha%;;ferthey going to do to clean
up our beaches? Wwhat are you going %o do to keep the air
clean so that we can breath cut there?

I mean, there are 18,000 people in half a square
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mile, and we are right next to where these platforms are
suppused to gu, and it iééiike, if you don't approve it,i -
that is the best thing for our community, ahd that is wheat
we are trying to tell you. ) )

Thank you.

ACTiQG;CHAiR‘ORDWAY: Thank you.

Michael Phinne&.

MR. PHINNEY: Y¥Yes, 1 addressed you earlier this

afternoon.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I thzught that you looked
familiar. .

1

MR. PHINNEY: Right. .

I am a little confuzed right now, and I think
that since Chairman McCarthy and Commissioner ﬁavié are
gone, and I gatbher Commissioner Ordway; you, are sort of
the éenior memker of this Commission? Isrthat correct?

ACTT:iG CHAIR ORDWAY: Actually, Commissioner
McCarthy'andtI came on at the same time, four years agc,
So we get to share that title. |

MR. PHINNEY: I am confused about what happened
this afternoon, and perhaps you could clarify it for me--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Goed, I hope so.

MR. PHINNEY: =-=-and I think there are a iot of
other people that are ~onfused, too. ‘

Early in the afterncon, preceding my earlier
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remarks, I was under the impressior that the Commission
had decided upon a final hearing date of March 26, and
then all of a sudden, a few minutes before 5:00 o'cleck,
zap, all of sudden, it is February 17.

What happened?

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I have ro idea.

I am being very honest. I was--when the meeting
started the first thing this aftérnqon, the intent of at
least two of the Commissioners was to hold a final decision
making hearing approximately two months from now.

MR. PHINNEY: Yes.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: My concern, upon delaying

it, is strictly legal concerns over whether or not we have

the ability to legally delay a decision phst'the 31st cf
January. That is my orly concern.

And, I would hope that ourrlawyers are taking
a look to make sure that what we do is within the confines
of the law.

Approximately two-and-half hours ago, i was asked
what a good,héeting date in February would be. I infofmed
my fellow Commissioners when I was not on jury duty, and
the next thing we know it had been amended tc the 17th
of February. |

4 I don't know the background. 1 don't know_what

caused the change of a month, but as I understand it, it
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is now the 17th of February, if that can legally be done
by the applicant.

MR. PHINNEY: Well--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I wish that I could answer
that for you. Unforturately, I cannot. -

MR. PHINNEY: I am personally--

ACTING CHAIR CRDWAY: All I know is that I have
to write it in my calendar. |

MR. PHINNEY: --yes. _

I am exceedingly dismayed about that. I think
that moving it up to Februarf 17 doesn't really give you
time to.digest thﬁt voluminous EIR. :

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: If I get on jury duty,
it may.

MR, PHINNEY: Mrs. Dedrick has indicated that
it certainly puts her staff on a very short fuse--

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I would never refuse
to put the staff on.a short fuse, when the Commission wants
something, Mr. Phinney. )

' MR. PHINNEY: Sure heard that today, though.

&nd, ail of a suﬁden everyﬁhing has gotten moved
up on us. I feel very shakey about it. I am beginning
to wonder what's going on here.

As I mentioned earlier, I came out here, got

transferred here, working for Gulf 0il, and surprised ycu
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ARCO former compatriots of mine. I resigned from them

because 1 §idn't like what was going on out here, didn't

like what';hey were doirg, resigned 18 years ago.

Looks to me like thsre is a little somefhing
that is making me feel real unnomfortable right now. Who
is running this show? 1Is the staff running it? 1Is the
Ccmmission running it? 1Is ARCO running it? Doggone it,
I am damned mad. I am damnedearried.

* ak you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.

Would anybody el=ze like to add comments, observations,
final woids?

In the absence of that, I would like to thank
you all for your time and ysur patience, your gxaqibus
hospitality. Thank you very much for the sun, for those
of us from Sacramento, it is very cold up there, now.

We look forward to being back here ca the.zath
of January. :

I'1l adjourn the meeting of the State Lands Commission.

Thank you very much.

7:45 p.m.
-o0o-
= == b
%
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